
J E F F D. A T W O O D 
R O S S L M A L O N E , J R . 
J A C K M . C A M P B E L L 

A T W O O D , M A L O N E & C A M P B E L L 
1- A W Y E R S 

May 22, 1952 

C H A R L E S F . M A L O N E 

J . P . W H I T ^ B U I L D f N G 

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 

Mr. I i . K. Spurrier, Secretary 
Oi l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, hew Mexico 

Dear Dick: 

I an enclosing herewith o r i g i n a l and three copies of 
application which I am f i l i n g on behalf of Buffalo Oil Company. 
I believe that Ralph Gray discussed t h i s application with B i l l 
and advised him that I would send i t along i n order that i t 
could be published for the June hearing. 

I have now noticed that you have requested the copies 
of proposed orders be furnished to the Commission and I neg­
lected to fu r n i s h these on the three cases which I handled at 
t h i s month's hearing. In the next few days I w i l l send copies 
of proposed orders i n cases Nos. 3^6, 353 and 370. I w i l l also 
submit a proposed order i n the Buffalo case but I did not have 
time to prepare i t and s t i l l get the application i n i n time f o r 
publication. 

with kindest personal regards, I am 

Yours /very t r u l y , 

f o r ATWeOU, MALONE & CAMPBELL 

Jl-iC/md 

F. S. I have only one copy of the p l a t at t h i s time and have 
attached i t to the o r i g i n a l . We w i l l f u r n i s h a d d i t i o n a l 
copies at the hearing. 

I- : MAY 26 1932 ' i | 


